MYCO INDUSTRIES, INC. RECEIVED
OIL PRODUCERS FEB 25 2005

POST OFFICE BOX 840 .
MR R 1]
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0840 OEBATESIA

Phone (505) 748-1471

February 24, 2005

New Mexico Oil Convervation Division
Bryan Arant

1301 W. Grand

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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Re:  Myco Industries, Inc.
SKOR 34 Federal Com #1
H2S Contingency Plan

Dear Mr. Arrant:

Sources at Myco Industries, Inc. have relayed information to me that they believe there
will not be enough H2S found from the surface through the Morrow Formation to meet
the OCD’s minimum requirements for the submission of a contingency plan per Rule
118.

Please note that I have enclosed our Contingency Plan for this well based on a remote
chance that Rule 118 might become applicable.

Thank you,
MYCO INDUSTRIES, INC.
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AN. Muncy, PELS
Operations/Engineering Manager
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